DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
HEADQUARTERS, DWIGHT DAVID EISENHOWER ARMY MEDICAL CENTER
FORT GORDON, GEORGIA 30905-5650

REPLY TO
ATTENTION OF

MCHF-PMS-HP 6 March 2013

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Duty Appointment and Delegation of Authority for Radiation Safety Officer

1. Effective 25 March 2013, CPT Douglas Barrickman, MS, Dwight David Eisenhower
Army Medical Center (W3QMAA), Fort Gordon, GA 30905-5650 is appointed as the
Radiation Safety Officer.

2. Authority: Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR), Part 35.24 (b), (e), and
(g), and MEDCOM Regulation 40-42, dated 4 May 2012, paragraph 1-6.0.

3. Purpose: To designate and perform the duties of the Radiation Safety Officer in
accordance with MEDCOM Regulation 40-42, paragraph 1-6.0. and also with the
authority and responsibilities required in 10 CFR Part 35.24(g).

4. Period: Until officially released or relieved from appointment.

5. Specific Instructions: As Radiation Safety Officer, you will have the responsibility,
authority, organizational freedom, and necessary resources to develop and implement
the Radiation Safety Program, identify radiation safety problems, initiate, recommend,
or provide corrective actions, stop unsafe actions, and verify implementation of
corrective actions.

6. Your actions should normally be coordinated through the Radiation Safety
Committee. If necessary, you will report any unresolved problems directly to senior
management.
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